

30.893

198

4th July 7

Gentlemen,

In reply to your telegram of the 27th ultimo and previous correspondence with reference to the application of Mr. Kram Parn for Patent for the West 1/2 of Lot 9, 8th Range, east of the Mount Pleasant Road, Township of Brantford, I have to inform you that I am advised by the Department of Justice, to which the matter was referred for an opinion, that you should be requested to establish by certified extracts from the evidence taken before the

Yours
Hardy, Wilkes & Jones

Sir

Barristers &c.

Brantford, Ont.